THE CANADIAN BANK OF COMMERCE

Report of the Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of Shareholders Tuesday, 14th January, 1913.

The forty-sixth Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of The Canadian Bank of Commerce was held in the banking house on Tuesday, 14th January, 1913, at 12 o'clock.

The President, Sir Edmund Walker, having taken the chair, Mr. A. St. L. Trigge was appointed to act as Secretary, and Messrs. W. Murray Alexander and A. J. Glazebrook were appointed scrutineers.

The President called upon the Secretary to read the Annual Report of the Directors, as follows:-

REPORT

The Directors beg to present to the Shareholders the forty-sixth Annual Report, covering the year ending 30th November, 1912, together with the usual Statement of Assets and Liabilities: \$ 203,394.89 The balance at credit of Profit and Loss Account, brought forward from last year, was The net profits for the year ending 30th November, after providing for all bad and doubtful debts, 2,811,806.42 2,400,000.00 242,180.00 Premium on New Stock \$5,657,381.31 \$1,418,622.43 Dividends Nos. 100, 101, 102 and 103, at ten per cent. per annum This has been appropriated as follows: 150,000.00 Bonus of one per cent., payable 1st December, 1912 500,000.00 75,000.00 Written off Bank Premises Transferred to Pension Fund (annual contribution) . . Transferred to Rest Account, premium on new stock 2,742,180.00 771,578.88 \$5,657,381.31

All the assets of the Bank have been as usual carefully revalued and ample provision has been made for all bad and doubtful debts.

In accordance with an agreement entered into in December, 1911, this Bank took over on 1st March last, the In accordance with an agreement entered into in December, 1911, this Bank took over on 1st March last, the business of the Eastern Townships Bank, with headquarters at Sherbrooke, Que., and ninety-nine branches and sub-day the Eastern Townships District of the Province of Quebec. In addition to fifty-two new branches and thirty-two sub-agencies in the Province of Quebec, the Bank thus acquired new offices at Coleman Taber, Alberta; Grand Forks, Keremeos, Midway, Naramata, Phænix, Summerland and Vancouver (two offices), British Columbia; and Winnipeg, Manitoba. The business of the Eastern Townships Bank branches at Leth-fices), British Columbia; and Winnipeg, Manitoba. The business of the Eastern Townships Bank branches at Leth-fices, Princeton, Quebec and Victoria, was at once transferred to our own offices, and later in the year the business of their principal offices in Montreal and Winnipeg was also consolidated with our branches in those cities, the ness of their principal offices in Montreal and Winnipeg was also consolidated with our branches in those cities, the change at Winnipeg taking place as soon after the opening of our new building as it could conveniently be effected. The nine months experience which we have had with the new business has given us every reason to feel satisfied with our purchase.

There were issued to the shareholders of the Eastern Townships Bank in exchange for their stock in that instithere were issued to the shareholders of the Eastern Townships Dank in exchange for their stock in that histories to the shares of new stock of this Bank, having a par value of \$3,000,000. This has increased the paid-up capital stock of the Bank to \$15,000,000. The by-law passed at the last annual general meeting increasing the authorized capital stock to \$25,000,000 received the approval of the Treasury Board on 26th February, 1912.

In addition to the offices acquired from the Eastern Townships Bank, the Bank has opened during the year the following branches: In British Columbia—Rock Creek, North Vancouver, Powell Street (Vancouver) and Oak Bay Avenue (Victoria); in Alberta—Athabasca Landing, Hanna, Tilley, Vulcan and Youngstown; in Saskatchewan—Athabasca Landing, Hanna, Tilley, Vulcan and Youngstown; in Saskatchewan—Stanley, West End (Sault Ste. Marie), Smith's Falls, St. Thomas, Sudbury, Tillsonburg, Danforth and Broadview (Toronto) and Earlscourt (Toronto); in Quebec—Fraserville, Maisonneuve (Montreal), Prince Arthur and Park (Montreal), Nicolet and Three Rivers; in New Brunswick—Fredericton; and in Newfoundland—St. John's. The sub-agencies at Keremeos, B.C., East Angus, Howick, St. Chrysostome, Ste. Elizabeth and Weedon, Quebec, Lave been equipped as branches. The branches at Bounty, Sask., and Stewart, B.C., and the sub-agencies at Midway, B.C., and Ct. Constant, Que., have been closed. Since the close of the year branches have been opened at Courtenay and Pandora and Cook (Victoria), B.C., Port McNicoll, Ont., Campbellton and Moncton, N.B.; the Dunham, Que., sub-agency has been equipped as a branch, and the Upton, Que., sub-agency closed. agency has been equipped as a branch, and the Upton, Que., sub-agency closed.

In accordance with our usual practice, the various branches and agencies of the Bank in Canada, the United States, Great Britain and Mexico, and the Departments of the Head Office have been thoroughly inspected during the year.

The Directors again desire to record their appreciation of the efficiency and zeal with which the officers of the B. E. WALKER, Bank have performed their respective duties.